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STATE OF HAWAII
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

HIGHWAYS DIVISION 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
for 

FARRINGTON HIGHWAY DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS 
VICINITY OF LEEWARD COMMUNITY COLLEGE 

PROJECT NO. 99D-01-17 
 
The following is provided for information. 
 
A. PRE-BID MEETING MINUTES 
 

Attached are the December 9, 2021 pre-bid meeting minutes and attendance 
for your information. 

 
 
B. CLARIFICATION QUESTIONS/REQUEST FOR INFORMATION AND HDOT 
RESPONSE 
 

Attached are RFIs and responses for your information. 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 by recording the date of its 
receipt in the space provided on Page P-4 of the Proposal. 
 
C. PLANS 
 

i. Replace Plan Sheets No. 7, 22 and 23 with ADD. 7, ADD. 22 and 
ADD. 23 

ii. Add Plan Sheet ADD. 23 S-1. 
 
 
 
 
 
   
                                                                                     JADE T. BUTAY 
 Director of Transportation 



PRE-BID MEETING MINUTES 
 

FARRINGTON HIGHWAY DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS 
VICINITY OF LEEWARD COMMUNITY COLLEGE 

PROJECT NO. 99D-01-17 
 
 

Date, Time & Place: December 9, 2021; 1:30 P.M., Pre-bid meeting was held 
virtually via Microsoft TEAMS. 
 
 
Attendees:  
 
Name Company/Office Email 
Kevin Kasamoto HDOT HWY-DH Kevin.kasamoto@hawaii.gov 
Ursula Calbero HDOT HWY-DH Ursula.calbero@hawaii.gov 
Ryan Estabaya HDOT HWY-DH Ryan.a.estabaya@hawaii.gov 
Hoon Kim Hawaii Works, Inc. estimating@hawaiiworksinc.com 
Justin Cadiz Hawaiian Dredging 

Construction 
Company, Ltd. 

jcadiz@hdcc.com 

 
 
 
    
Items of Discussion: 
 
Project Manager Kevin Kasamoto opened the meeting at 1:30 P.M.  The 
following reminders were announced: 
 

 This meeting is being recorded.  The recording will not be part of the 
addendum. 

 Please identify yourself, the company you are representing, and your e-
mail address if different from the registration on HIePRO. 

 Anything said at this meeting is for clarification only.  The bid documents 
shall govern over anything said today and discrepancies shall be clarified 
by addendum. 

 No questions provided verbally shall be responded to; only written 
questions will receive a reply.  All written questions will be responded to in 
the addendum.  Please note that questions should be in HIePRO.  E-mail 
will not be answered. 

 The scope of work consists of demolition of existing drainage structure, 
cement rubble masonry wall, and metal guardrail; construction of grated 
drop inlets, drain manholes, concrete   outlet   structure, grouted   rubble   
paving, and   asphalt   concrete pavement; installation of drainline, 
concrete ditch and guardrail; grading; and grassing. 



 A question was posted from Hawaiian Dredging on HIePRO.  It will be 
answered in the addendum. 

 All RFI are due December 15, 2021 at 2:00 P.M. 
 Addendum to be issued on December 22, 2021 at 4:00 P.M. 
 Bids to be opened on January 5, 2022 at 2:00 P.M. 
 Submit all questions to HIePRO. 

 
Meeting was adjourned when prospective bidders had no additional comments at 
1:38 P.M. 



RESPONSE TO RFIS 
 

FARRINGTON HIGHWAY DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS 
VICINITY OF LEEWARD COMMUNITY COLLEGE 

PROJECT NO. 99D-01-17 
 
The following RFI/questions were submitted via HIePRO by prospective bidders as of 
December 15, 2021.  The questions and responses are as follows: 
 

1. With reference to Special Provision page 107-3a, rows #122-131, and 
considering the work involved with this project please confirm or clarify the 
requirement for Builders Risk Insurance for this project. 
 
Response:  Required according to the specifications. 
 

2.  What is the working hours?  
 
Response:  See Note #22 on sheet 4 of the Construction Plans and Standard 
Specifications Section 645  Work Zone Traffic Control (Page 645-6). 
 

3. Is the construction sign required? 
 
Response:  The begin and End Work Zone signs are required.  This will be 
included in the addendum. 
 

4. Is the site temporary office required?  
 
Response:  Force account intended to assist maintenance of existing State 
owned trailers. 
 

5.   
 
Response:  Required according to the specifications. 
 

6. There is a line item for maintenance of trailers in the proposal. Item # 696.0100. 
Who will be providing the trailers? Will DOT bring their own, or does need to be 
included in our bid proposal? 
 
Response:  Force account intended to assist maintenance of existing State 
owned trailers. 

 
 

 
 
 

 


